
 

FILE: CF 340.180.05 

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

ZONE 9 ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
  
Location: 919 Palm, Conference Room #1                                    Wednesday, June 14, 2017  
Corner of Palm and Morro Streets 1:30 – 3:30 pm       

 
AGENDA 

 

1) Introductions and Roll Call 

2) Public Comments 

3) Review Meeting Minutes April 12, 2017 - Action  Scott Duffield 

4) Purpose of Zone 9 - Information Scott Duffield 

5) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) Update - Information County PWD 

6) Creek Maintenance Update - Information City of SLO 

7) Mid-Higuera Bypass Project Update - Information City of SLO 

8) Consider Endorsement of Mid-Higuera Bypass Project EIR - Action County PWD 

9) Future Meeting Agenda Items All 
 
 

Next Meeting: Wed, August 9, 2017 at the City of SLO, 919 Palm Conference Room #1 
 

 

Purpose of the Committee: 
           To advise the County Board of Supervisors concerning all policy decisions relating to Zone 9.  

To determine the needs, desires and financial capabilities of property owners in Zone 9 and 
to recommend specific programs to alleviate and control flood damage with recognition of 
the ecological and aesthetic values of the programs. 

Excerpts from By-laws dated 2002 



 

 

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

ZONE 9 ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Draft Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, April 12, 2017 
 

Attendance as follows: 
 
Members Present: Wayne Peterson (Chair), Matt Horn (Vice Chair), Andy Pease, 
Christine Mulholland, Jon Hall; Quorum present.  
 
Others Present: David Romero, Manny Guzman - Alternate Members; Keith Miller, 
Carolyn Berg, Scott Duffield - County of SLO; Freddy Otte, Bob Hill - City of SLO; Paula 
Richter - RWQCB. 
 

Meeting called to order at 1:30 pm 
 

1) Introductions – Introductions were made.  
 
2) Public Comments – Christine Mulholland informed the Committee of a water related 

documentary movie called “Water & Power: A California Heist”. 
 

3) Review Meeting Minutes February 8, 2017 – The meeting minutes for the February 
8, 2017 meeting were reviewed.  Christine Mulholland noticed a spelling error in item 
No. 1 that was noted and corrected.  A motion was made to approve the minutes as 
corrected, motion was seconded and approved unanimously. 

 
4) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) Updates – Carolyn Berg gave an 

update on countywide SGMA efforts and a detailed update specific to the San Luis 
Obispo Valley Basin.  There was much discussion on the Board of Supervisors 
decision to modify the SGMA policy regarding funding of planning phase efforts.  
Differing perspectives were represented and discussed.  There was also some 
concern that the Board did not engage the advisory committees enough, especially 
the Water Resources Advisory Committee, before making the policy change decision.  
Updates for this item will continue as an ongoing agenda item.  

 
5) Creek Maintenance Updates – Freddy Otte reported on creek maintenance and 

reiterated that generally the creeks have done very well given all the rain this year.  
There were some minor issues in the Goldenrod area; however, it was addressed 
with help from the CCC. Freddy reported there were several debris dams but that 
those facilitated the maintenance efforts. 

Page 2 of 23



 

 

6) Mid-Higuera Project Updates – Manny Guzman gave a presentation and update on 
the status of the project.  Manny outlined what has been completed and the next 
steps.  Essentially the next steps are to complete the geotechnical investigation, 
topographical survey, and final the design plans, specifications, and estimate.  The 
Supplemental EIR also needs to be certified and the project be approved by the 
Board of Supervisors before environmental permits could be obtained.  Keith Miller 
stated we are ready to do that as soon as the Committee is ready, and that it would 
take a minimum of two months to get it on the Board’s agenda.  A packet containing 
the comments received by the County on the EIR, and draft responses was handed 
out at the meeting.  The Committee requested an item on the next agenda to 
consider endorsement of the EIR.  The City will also meet with Committee members 
if they would like to review the design plans in more detail, and the City will also 
coordinate a site visit for those interested. 

  
7) Zone 9 Budget Updates – Scott Duffield provided a handout of a copy of the 

approved FY 2016/17 Special Districts Budget highlighting the Zone 9 reserves.  
There is currently $3,355,455 in reserves this budget year.  Scott also stated the full 
request from the City is in the proposed FY 2017/18 budget request. 
 

8) Future Meeting Topics – Provide a copy of the Resolution/Agreement establishing 
Zone 9; Place an item on the next meeting agenda to consider endorsement of the 
EIR for the Mid-Higuera Bypass Project. 

 
 Meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:20 pm 

 
 

Respectfully submitted by Scott Duffield, County Public Works staff 

Page 3 of 23



RESOLUTION NO. 24.23 (1973 Series) 

A RESOL(~'.:oN OF THE COUNCIL OF THE c'.'r OF 
SAN LUIS 'eBISPO REQUESTING TIIE SAN LUIS~ISPO 
COUNTY BOA.E.L OF SUPERVISOH.S TO CONSIDER THE 
EXPENDITUr,E OF COUNTY GENERAL FUNDS TO CLEAN 
THE CREEK CHANNELS IN THE UNINCORPORATED AREAS 
SURR OUNDil..JG SAID CITY. 

WHEREAS, debris in the creek channels r;enerated both within and without the City 

limits clogged bridges and drainage structures and interfered with the free fl.ow of \Vater 

runoff during the storm of January 18, 197 3, thereby aggravating the flood situation and 

resultant damage; and 

WHEREAS, the watershed within which the City is situated contains property equal 

to 30% of the assessed value of all property within the County, and two -thirds of said 

percentage is located within the City of San Luis Obispo; and 

WHEREAS, the City has discussed with the County the possibility of forrnin::; a 

special taxing zone within the County Flood Control District which would provide funds 

for the cleanup of creek channels within the whole of said watershed, but said zone would 

be unable to provide funds for said purpose before November, 1974; and 

WHEREAS, the City with City funds conducts an annual creek maintenance program 

and has made an even more extensive cleanup effort since said January 18, 197·3 to remove 

debris from the creek channels within the City; and 

WHEREAS, a considerable quantity of flood debris exists in the creek channels in 

the unincorporated axea above the City, and said debris could again clog drainar;e structures 

above and within the City in the event of further r.iajor storms and cause flooding in the 

City of San Luis Obispo; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVE:G by the Council of the City of San Luis 

Obispo as follows: 

1. The Board of Supervisors of the County of San Luis Obispo is hereby requested to 

immediately re -examine the County budget aJld to appropriate the necessary monies from 

the County general funds or other available funds to accomplish the removal of debris 

from the .creek channels in the unincorporated areas above the City of San Luis Obispo. 

2. The Board of Supervisors is requested to commence this debris clearance 

work immediately. 

On motion of J\tJayor Schwartz, seconded by Councilman Gumee, and on the 

following roll call vote: 

AYES: Councilmen Blake, Brown, Graham, Gurnee and Mayor Schwartz 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

the foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted this 26th day of February, 1973. 

J:..773ST: 

Page 4 of 23



.""'. ~ 

RESOLUTION NO. 2422 {1973 Series) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SAN LUIS OBISPO REQUESTING TI·IB CALIFORNIA DIVISIOll 
OF HIGI-fi:lAYS TO ELIIvITNATE FLOOD HAZARDS CitEATED 
BY STATE HIGI-f:.:/AY BRIDGES 1:..H.::. CULVERTS. 

~ IT RESOLVEL by the Council of the City of San Luis Obispo as follows: 

l. The California Livision of Highways is hereby requested to talce corrective 

action to eliminate the flood hazards presently created by the following State Higlwray 

drainage structures which were wholly or partially responsible for flooding certafa 

· portions of the City of San Luis Obispo during the storm of January 18, 1973: 

a. The bridge over San Luis Creek which connects. IYiarsh 

Street to Highway 101; 

b. The Prefumo Creek. drainage structures under Highway 

101 and the Los Osos Road off-rar.1p; and 

c. The drainage structure under Highway 101 at Stenner Creek. 

2. It is requested that said hazards be eliminated before the fall of 1.973 to 

safeguard the City and its residents from flooding in any future rainy season. 

3. The City. Cl~rk.is directed to send a copy of this resolution to: 

Wir. E. F. Gregory 
District Engineer 
District 5 
Division of Highways 
P. O. Box L 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93406 

On motion of Councilr..-.an Gurnee, seconded by l'!-'3.yor Schwartz, and on the following 

roll call vote: 

A YES: Councilmen Blal;:e, Brown, Graham, Gurnee and Mayor Schwartz 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

the foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted this 9th day of February, 1973. 

ATTEST: 

CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that the foregoinr; r ... esolution was duly and 
regularly passed by the Council of the City of San Luis Obispo 
at an· Adjourneci ii:eeting thereof held on the 9th day of February, 
1973. 

Page 5 of 23



' 
~: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2421 (1973 Series) 

A RESOLUTICN OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SAN LUIS OBISPO ENDORSING TE:C CONCEPT OF A 
UNIFIEL i,1.J1.INTENANCE DISTI~IC'T FOE. ALL CREEK 
CHANNELS '\!!THIN THE SAN LU!iJ ~.:lATERSI:-IED, ANL 
SUPPORTING THE INTER-AGENCY TASK FORCE AS 
THE ADVISORY BODY TO DEVELOP ALr1ilNISTRATIVE 
STANDARGS FOr, SAID DISTRICT. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of San Luis Obispo as follows: 

1. This Council endorses the concept of establishing one unified public 

district or zone to encompass all territory within the watershed of San Luis Creek for 

the purpose of providing continuing maintenance ancl cleanup of all creek channels Ylithin 

said watershed. 

2. This Council supports the recently established lnter•Agency Tas!~ Force as 

the proper advisory body to develop the plans ancl standards for the establishl~ent and 

administration of said district or zone. All City departments and pers~el are directed 

to cooperate with and provide all possible assistance to said Task: Force. 

On motion of i:viayor Schwartz, seconded by Councilman Graham, and on the 

following roll call vote: 

A YES: Councilmen Bl.al~e, Brown, Grahar.:i, Gurnee and W.ia yor Schwartz 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

the foregoing Resolution was dtily passed and adopted this 26th day of .February, 1973, 

ATTEST: 

CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that the fn:rcgui1115 I'.t:::;uJ.unon was clUly and 
regularly passed by the Council of the City of San Luis Obispo 
at an Adjourneq Meeting thereof helcl on the 26th day of 
February, 1973. 

Page 6 of 23



RESOLUTION NO. 2420 (1973 Series) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUHCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SAN LUIS OBISPO REQUESTil'lG THE BOARD OF 
SUPEE.VISOI,S TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF 
ORDli'!A:t-JCES TO CONTROL CONSTRUCTION IN 
FLOOD-PP.ONE AREAS AND TO EXPEDITE REMOVAL 
OF OBSTr~ucTIONS FROM VlATEr~WAY'S AFTER 
FLOOLS. 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of San Luis Obispo as follows: 

1. The Council of the City of San Luis Obispo hereby forwards to the B~rd of 

Supervisors of the Cotinty of San Luis Obispo copies of Urgency Ordinances No. 575 and 

576 which have been adopted by the City to safeguard persons and property in the event 

of future severe flooding. Ordinance 575 prohibits all construction and grading in flood

prone areas and within twenty (20) feet of the banks of all waterways until the City can 

det~rmine whether or not additional zoning controls are necessary in such areas. Ordinance 

No. 576 establishes a procedure for the removal of dangerous obstructions from creeks 

during the rainy season. 

2. The effectiveness of the City's two ordinances in future floods will be sor .. 1ewhat 

dependent upon County regulation and control of construction in flood-prone areas and the 

removal of obstructions from creeks in the unincorporated areas above the City during 

the rainy season. Therefore, this Council requests the said Board of Supervisors to 

consider the adoption of similar ordinances or other ordinances which the County may deem 

more appropriate to regulate such matters. 

On motion of lviayor Schwartz, seconded by Councilman Brown, and on the following 

roll call vote: 

A YES: Councilmen Blake, Brown, Graham, Gurnee and Iviayor Schwartz 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

the foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted this 9th day of February, 1973. 

ATTEST: 

CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly 
and regularly passed by the Council of the City of 
San Luis Obispo at an Adjourned Meeting thereof held 
on the 9th cla.y of February, 1973. 

City~ =-~ -------
Page 7 of 23



Page 8 of 23



Page 9 of 23



Page 10 of 23



Page 11 of 23



Page 12 of 23



Page 13 of 23



Page 14 of 23



Page 15 of 23



Page 16 of 23



Page 17 of 23



Page 18 of 23



Page 19 of 23



Page 20 of 23



Page 21 of 23



Page 22 of 23



Page 23 of 23


	06-14-2017 Zone 9 Agnd_draft
	4-12-17 Draft Zone 9 Meeting Minutes
	1973 Flood Resolutions_SLO City
	Resolution 73-529
	Resolution 73-551
	Resolution 73-631



